Elmer, Linda

S e ten N s e e S e e I T ey ST R R R S R A sk
From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 9:.05 AM

To: Elmer, Linda

Subject: FW: MFD Response to Resolution File #181767

Jim Owczarski, CMC
City Clerk
(414)-286-2998
(@mkeclerk

From: FINGER, CHERYL

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 7:31 AM
To: Owczarski, Jim

Cc: ROHLFING, MARK
Subject: MFD Response to Resolution File #181767

City Clerk Owczarski,

Below is the MFD’s response to Resolution File No. 181767 regarding services/resources
provided in the 53206 zip code, further defined by the date range provided by you via
telephone of, January 1 through August 31, 2019.

EMS Responses: 5,707
FIRE Responses: 188

RESCUE Responses: 343 (defined as specialized rescues/extrications in which human life is
likely at imminent risk)

SERVICE Responses: 71 (defined as water leaks, furnace trouble, elevator stuck, wires down,
etc.)

TOTAL: 6,309

186 Smoke Alarms were installed (of which 45 were requested through the Smoke Alarm
Hotline)

48 Various Community Relations Events took place, reaching a combined audience of 7,483

Please let the Chief or | know if you need anything further.
Have a good day.

Cheryl A. Finger



Adminstrative Services Coordinator
Assistant to the Chief and Assistant Chiefs
cfinger@milwaukee.gov

414-286-8949




